

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 7, 1919

C
O
P
Y

Mr. W. B. Dren, District Superintendent
The Texas Company
Midland, Texas

Dear Sir:

With reference to your plugging of The Texas Co., L. A. McMillan No. 1 in the N 1/4 NE 1/4 section 8, T.19 N., R.37 E., we do not find well record and log (Form C-105) and would appreciate your furnishing us this well log as soon as possible.

Thank you for your attention.

Very truly yours,

byw

Secretary and Director

cc: OOC, Hobbs'